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From: systemsengineering@pinzone.com

To: Jeanette Sprigas

Subject: Re: Assignment of License application
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2013 4:56:34 PM
EXHIBIT E

The current ownership is:

PINZONE ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.
10142 Fairmount Road
Newbury, Ohio 44065

100% Owned by Basil F Pinzone, Jr of the same address as above.
The application is to sell and transfer the satellite uplink equipment and license to:

SATELLITE TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS, INC.
4702 Route 176
Crystal Lake, IL USA

Ownership of STS is:

Charles O Spoto
3208 W Meadow Lane
Wonder Lake, IL 60097

Charles is a natural born US citizen.

Thanks, Jeanette!
Basil

cell 440 463 3928

From: Jeanette Spriggs
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 1:16 PM

To: mailto:systemsengineering@pinzone.com

Cc: Jeanette Spriggs
Subject: Assignment of License application

E050079 SES-ASG-20130607-00476
Pinzone Engineering Group Inc.

Mr. Pinzone,

This email is in reference to the assignment application that was filed on June 7, 2013. We are
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aware that you answered question A20 as “no”, but providing that information would give us clear
understanding of the assignment transaction. Please submit an Exhibit E ownership information
that is referenced in question A20. The information can be sent via email, and we will upload into
ibfs as part of the application.

Thanks.

Jeanette

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.2904 / Virus Database: 3204/6482 - Release Date: 07/11/13



http://www.avg.com/



